



MISSISSIPPI COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

Professional Licensure & State Authorization
Program Determination Disclosure

Program Title

CIP Number

Reviewer College

Date

In April 2022, the Mississippi community colleges agreed to collaborate, where applicable, to reduce duplication of effort and to ensure system-wide compliance with federal requirements and the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (NC-SARA).

Federal Requirements

U.S. Department of Education regulation, 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) requires an institution to disclose whether programs leading to professional licensure or certification, regardless of modality, meet each state's educational requirements. Specifically, the regulation requires the following:

- A list of all states for which the program's curriculum **meets** state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification,
- A list of all states for which the program's curriculum **does not meet** state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification, and
- A list of all states for which the institution **has not made a determination** of whether the curriculum meets educational requirements.

NC-SARA Requirements

The community colleges of Mississippi are members of the NC-SARA. NC-SARA is an agreement between member U.S. states, territories, and districts, which allows institutions to offer distance programs and on the ground courses within member state borders. Recent changes to the NC-SARA manual (Section 5.2) concerning professional licensure programs have changed to align with federal regulations. NC-SARA participating institutions must provide licensing board contact information to the students or applicants when unable to make a determination. The following forms will demonstrate the determinations for each state and territory. For the states and territories marked **Does Not Meet** or **Has Not Made a Determination**, additional information is available.

DISCLAIMER

The Mississippi Community College Board (MCCB) hosts general disclosure information on behalf of the community colleges. The program information was provided by the reviewer college, and the MCCB cannot guarantee the completeness and accuracy of the information. While a program may originally meet the educational requirements for licensure, changes in requirements could impact the program's ability to meet any new educational requirements. Students seeking employment should familiarize themselves with the specific licensure or certification requirements of a state before enrolling in a program, and contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state of future employment to determine requirements and ensure program compatibility.

Program Information

CIP Title: Barber Instructor Training
 CIP Number: 12.0413

State	Status	Board Name	Board Website	Board Phone Number	Comments
Alabama	Meets	Alabama Board of Cosmetology and Barbering	https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/	334-242-1918	Holds a valid license in the applicable area of practice. Satisfies either of the following requirements: a. Has successfully completed at least 1,500 hours in a teacher's training course at a school licensed or registered under the provisions of this chapter or b. Has completed at least one year of active experience in a shop plus 650 hours of barber instructor training.
Alaska	Meets	Alaska Board of Barbers and Hairdressers	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx	907-465-2591	Verification of a current hairdresser instructor license issued by another licensing jurisdiction. Verification of a current license to practice as a hairdresser in Alaska. Verification of training and experience equivalent to that required in Alaska, including verification of at least three years of practice as a licensed hairdresser in Alaska or another licensing jurisdiction. If you intend to teach in more than one profession, you must verify three years of work experience in each profession, OR verify one year of practice in a licensed field in Alaska or in another licensed jurisdiction followed by 600 hours of student instructor training in a school approved by the board or by another jurisdiction.
American Samoa	Does Not Meet	No Information Found	No Information Found	N/A	No Information Found
Arizona	Meets	Arizona Barbering & Cosmetology Board	https://bcb.az.gov/	480-784-4539	You must already have an active cosmetology, aesthetics, nail technology, or hairstylist license for a minimum of 1 year and completion of 350 instructor hours by an Arizona licensed school. Take and pass the examinations through Virtual Inc. (PCS)
Arkansas	Meets	Arkansas State Board of Barber Examiners	https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/state-board-of-barber-examiners/	501-682-4035	The applicant must have passed both a written and practical national or department-approved examination; must have a current, valid license issued under the laws of another state; and the scope of practice for which the applicant is licensed in another state must be equal to or greater than the particular class of license that the applicant is applying for in the state of Arkansas (600 hours).
California	Meets	California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/	800-952-5210	Must have a valid license as a practitioner in the subject area the individual will teach, and certification through post-secondary education. The state does not require licensure as a teacher; however, a person must be licensed as a practitioner in the subject area taught.
Colorado	Meets	Office of Barber and Cosmetology Licensure	https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology	303-894-7800	Must hold a Colorado cosmetology license and have two years of experience. The state does not require licensure as a teacher; however, a person must be licensed as a practitioner in the subject area taught.
Connecticut	Meets	Examining Board for Barbers, Hairdressers and Cosmeticians	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/barbers-hairdressers-and-cosmeticians/examining-board-for-barbers-hairdressers-and-cosmeticians	860-509-7603	Must hold a Connecticut cosmetology/Barbering license and have taken and passed an instructor examination. The state allows anyone who completed a program in another state to request licensure.
Delaware	Meets	Delaware Board of Cosmetology and Barbering	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/	302-744-4500	Cosmetologist instructor—500 classroom hours in a teacher training course and license in the individual's home state, or two years of experience as an active, licensed, practicing cosmetologist plus at least 250 hours of instruction in a teacher training course in cosmetology. Must be licensed in a state with equal or greater requirements (500 hours or 250 hours and two years of experience).
District of Columbia	Meets	District of Columbia Board of Barber and Cosmetology	https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-barber-and-cosmetology	202-442-5955	If applying for licensure by reciprocity, the applicant must provide a letter of good standing from a jurisdiction with requirements which were substantially equivalent at the time of the applicant's licensure to those of the District of Columbia (1,000 hours); have passed an examination acceptable to the board; have an active certification from a recognized national certifying organization; and have not been disciplined or otherwise disqualified by the national certifying organization relied upon for the application for licensure by endorsement. Must be licensed in a state with equal or greater requirements (1,000 hours).

Florida	Does Not Meet	Division of Professions Barbers' Board	https://www.myfloridalicense.com/CheckListDetail.asp?SID=&xactCode=1010&clientCode=0301&XACT_DEFN_ID=5060	850-487-1395	In Florida, the only requirement that must be met to become a cosmetology instructor is to attend a cosmetology school that offers a certification program. Hold an active license in another state.
Georgia	Meets	Georgia Board of Barbers	https://www.barber-schools.org/barber-license/georgia-barber-board#:~:text=Currently%20all%20barber%20licensing%20in	478-207-2440	The state will accept licensees from other states with similar licensure requirements (750 hours). The applicant must apply, pay a fee, and have no disciplinary action against his/her license. The individual must have been licensed in a qualifying state for at least one year and hold a Georgia license in his/her field. States not eligible for reciprocity with GA: AK, PA, MD, MA, ME, and VA. Must be licensed in a state that has similar requirements (750 hours).
Guam	Does Not Meet	Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	https://guamhplc.org/gbbc	671-735-7408	No Information Found. Not able to contact.
Hawaii	Meets	Hawaii Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/application_publications/	808-586-2692	Currently licensed as a beauty operator or instructor for at least one year in Hawaii or in another jurisdiction, and must complete at least 600 hours of beauty school instructor training in compliance with the board's curriculum. Take and pass the state board examination. Must be licensed in a state that has similar requirements (600 hours).
Idaho	Meets	Idaho Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/	208-334-3233	Have at least five (5) years of work experience out of the last seven (7) years as a licensed barber, barber-stylist, cosmetologist, electrologist, esthetician, or nail technician, as related to the instructor license for which you are applying. A minimum six (6) month course of instructing for the discipline in which you are licensed, in a licensed school, provided that the course consists of no fewer than nine hundred (900) hours; or A minimum three (3) month course of instructing for the discipline in which you are licensed, in a licensed school, if the applicant has at least two (2) years of work experience as a licensee in the discipline for which you are applying, provided that the course consist of no fewer than five hundred (500) hours
Illinois	Meets	Illinois Barber, Cosmetology, Esthetics, Hair Braiding, and Nail Technology Board	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/barber.html	708-354-9911	Must be currently licensed by another state as both a cosmetologist and an instructor. Submit official transcripts of teacher training from the cosmetology school attended with the school seal affixed. Certification of licensure must be completed by the state of original licensure stating a brief description of any licensure examination taken and the grades received. It must also state whether there is any record of disciplinary actions taken or pending. If the individual completed less than 1,000 hours but at least 500 hours of teacher training, the individual must verify at least two (2) years of lawful practice in another jurisdiction. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 1,000 hours of training or 500 hours of education and work experience.
Indiana	Meets	Indiana State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/	317-234-3032	Applicant must provide a license certification from their jurisdiction. Applicant's jurisdiction must require 1,000 hours of beauty culture instructor education in a beauty culture school. One (1) year of licensed practice may substitute for one hundred (100) hours of education for an applicant who has completed a minimum of 700 hours of instructor education. The home state must require a score of at least 70% on both the written and practical licensing exams. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 1,000 hours of training or 700 hours of education and work experience.
Iowa	Meets	Iowa Board of Barber and Cosmetology Arts & Sciences	https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/barbering-cosmetology/licensure/how-do-i-how-barber	515-281-0254	Official transcript or diploma that meets the requirements of Iowa Administrative Code (1,000 hours), OR official verification of licensure verifying the applicant has held an active license in another state for at least 12 of the last 24 months directly preceding submission of the application. Board staff will determine whether the previous exam meets Iowa requirements; if it does not, the applicant will be required to take the NIC exam before he/she can be licensed in Iowa. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 1,000 hours of training.
Kansas	Meets	Kansas Board of Barbering	https://kbob.kansas.gov/	785-296-2211	An individual must have a Kansas practitioner license first before he/she can be considered for an instructor license. Must also have verification of instructor hours sent to the Kansas board from the state in which they were acquired. The state allows anyone who completed a program in another state to request licensure.
Kentucky	Meets	Kentucky Board of Barbering	https://barbering.ky.gov/bdinfo/Pages/default.aspx	502-429-7148	Must provide a certification of hours and/or license from the state licensing agency where the hours were obtained. If the applicant's hours obtained out of state are equivalent to Kentucky's hour requirement (750 hours), then the applicant will apply as an out-of-state exam applicant. If the applicant does not have enough hours, the applicant must complete remaining hours required for licensure in a school of cosmetology in Kentucky before applying for the licensing exam. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 750 hours of training.
Louisiana	Meets	Louisiana Board of Barber Examiners	https://www.cfrd.louisiana.gov/boardsandcommissions/viewBoard.cfm?board=4	225-925-1701	Practice as registered barber in the state of Louisiana for two years. Graduated from barber college.

Maine	Meets	State of Maine Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation - State Barbering and Cosmetology Licensing	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing	207-624-8579	Must have an original verification of licensure from the state licensing board or jurisdiction that the individual currently holds a valid instructor license. Accepts the training provided in other states.
Mariana Islands	Does Not Meet	No Information Found	No Information Found	N/A	No Information Found
Maryland	Meets	Maryland Board of Barbers	https://www.labor.maryland.gov/license/barbers/	410-230-6190	Maryland does not require Barbering instructors to be licensed. The state does not require licensure as a teacher; however, a person must be licensed as a practitioner in the subject area taught.
Massachusetts	Meets	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering	617-701-8792	A person who has graduated from a cosmetology/Barbering program satisfactory to the board and has had a minimum of two years of experience as either a Massachusetts-licensed cosmetologist or an assistant cosmetology instructor may apply to the board for licensure as a cosmetology instructor. He/she must file an application with the board, pay the required fees, and achieve a passing score on an examination satisfactory to the board.
Michigan	Meets	Michigan State Board of Barbers	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/barbers	517-241-0199	Have completed 1 year of instruction in the teaching of barbering at a licensed barber college or has successfully completed 60 semester hours or 90 term hours in a course of instruction approved by the board at an accredited college or university and has 6 months of instruction in the teaching of barbering
Minnesota	Meets	Minnesota Board of Barber Examiners	https://mn.gov/boards/barber-examiners/	651-201-2820	Be a Minnesota registered barber for the prior three years Complete instructor training classes from the Board approved instructor training program at Southwest Minnesota State University or from an accredited college or university program, including the following courses or their equivalent as determined by the Board: Introduction to Career and Technical Education Teaching, Philosophy and Practice of Career and Technical Education, Course Development for Career and Technical Education, Instructional Methods for Career and Technical Education, and Human Relations. Submit a completed Instructor Examination application and fee to the Board office Pass the Instructor exam. Instructor exams are given in May and November.
Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi Board of Barber Examiners	http://www.msbarberboard.com/	601-359-1015	Must possess a current Mississippi Barber license. The educational requirement is not less than six hundred (600) hours of barber instructor training at a school approved by the board. If an individual applying for an instructor's license has less than two (2) years of active experience as a registered barber, the educational requirement is not less than one thousand (1,000) hours of barber instructor training at a school approved by the board.
Missouri	Meets	Missouri State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp	573-751-1052	Hold a current license in a state with substantially similar or superior requirements (600 hours). If the individual has less hours than Missouri requires, he/she will need to take additional training. NIC testing is required for all transfers.
Montana	Meets	Montana Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/	406-841-2394	Must have a license to practice issued by the department in the particular area of practice in which the person plans to teach. Must have been actively engaged in that particular area of practice for 12 continuous months before taking the teacher's examination. Must have received a diploma from a licensed school approved by the board certifying satisfactory completion of 650 hours of student teacher training, or have three years of experience in that particular area of practice. A person who qualifies for a license under this subsection has two years to complete board-approved coursework related to teaching methodology before a license to teach is renewed.
Nebraska	Meets	Nebraska Board of Barber Examiners	https://barbers.nebraska.gov/	402-471-2051	An individual must hold a current Nebraska cosmetology license. An individual must have completed at least 600 hours of cosmetology instructor training. If the individual did not complete a 600-hour training program, the state will consider work experience as follows: each month of full-time practice as a cosmetology instructor within the five years immediately prior to this application counts for 100 hours toward cosmetology instructor training. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 600 hours of training.
Nevada	Does Not Meet	State of Nevada Barbers' Health And Sanitation Board	https://barber.nv.gov/	702-456-4769	In order to be eligible for reciprocity in the state of Nevada, an individual's license must be active and in good standing in another state. Applicants must complete an application, submit the required information, and pass a 25-question Nevada state law test with a score of 75% or higher to become licensed.

New Hampshire	Meets	Board of Barbering, Cosmetology and Esthetics	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics	603-271-2152	Complete 800 hours of instructor training, or complete one year of licensed cosmetology work combined with 500 hours of instructor training.
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey State Board of Cosmetology and Hairstyling	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx	973-504-6400	Provide proof of the successful completion of high school or its equivalent. Hold a cosmetologist-hairstylist license issued by the Board. Provide proof of the successful completion of a teacher training course of 500 hours at an approved school in New Jersey. Provide proof of successful completion of a 30-hour teaching methods course conducted by a college approved by the State Board of Higher Education or a substantially equivalent course. Substantiate the completion of six months of employment in a licensed shop within this state. Take and pass an examination administered by the Board.
New Mexico	Meets	New Mexico Board of Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/barbers-and-cosmetologists/	505-476-4622	Applicants who do not meet the New Mexico hourly requirements (1,000 hours) may receive 150 hours of credit for each six full months of licensed experience. Work experience less than six full months will not be considered toward training hours. To obtain any license by reciprocity, no more than fifty percent of the hours required for licensure by in-state applicants may be obtained by work experience. Must have an affidavit from the state regulatory agency verifying that the applicant holds a current license and is in good standing with the state. Licensure in multiple states may require the applicant to send an affidavit from each state. If not a licensee, the applicant must provide a certified transcript for the course of study or an affidavit of hours from the regulatory agency or school attended, and he/she must submit to the New Mexico examination for licensure. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 1,000 hours of training.
New York	Meets	New York Department of State Division of Licensing Services	https://dos.ny.gov/become-barber	518-474-4429	Must have a cosmetology license; two years of experience; and have taken the Secondary Assessment of Teaching Skills written exam. The individual must also provide a school certificate; a school transcript listing subjects and hours completed; and a current, original certification of licensure from the individual's home state board.
North Carolina	Meets	NC Board of Barber and Electrolysis Examiners	https://www.bbee.nc.gov/	919-814-0640	The state accepts licenses from other states that offer reciprocity and will only have to apply; here is a list: https://www.nccosmetcart.com/initiallicensing/licinanotherstate.aspx . If reciprocity is not offered, then you have to submit a certification of training and licensure. Teacher's licenses cannot be obtained without first holding a current license for practice in the corresponding discipline in North Carolina
North Dakota	Meets	North Dakota Board of Barber Examiners	https://ndbarberboard.com/	701-610-1048	Provide proof that the applicant is licensed as a cosmetologist and instructor in another jurisdiction and that the applicant's license is in good standing. Demonstrate that either: the applicant provides satisfactory proof of completing the course curriculum hours (160 hours) required by the board and proof of successfully passing the theoretical and practical examinations substantially similar to those required in this state; or, the other jurisdiction's licensure requirements at the time the applicant was licensed were substantially equal to those in North Dakota. Must pass an examination on north Dakota laws, rules, and regulations. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 160 hours of training.
Ohio	Meets	Ohio State Cosmetology and Barber Board	https://cos.ohio.gov/	614-466-3834	1,000 hours of training.
Oklahoma	Meets	Oklahoma State Board of Cosmetology and Barbering	https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo.html	405-521-2441	Most hold a current Oklahoma cosmetology license; complete 1,000 hours of study, or 300 hours if two years of recent licensed experience is verified (or equivalent number of credit hours); and pass a written and practical exam. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 1,000 hours of training or 300 hours and two years of experience.
Oregon	Meets	Oregon Board of Cosmetology - Barber	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology-Barber-Information.aspx	503-378-8667	The state of Oregon requires this education be a minimum of 786 hours with the following breakdown: 746 hours of barbering education, with 465 of those coming from practical operations. 20 hours of education related to Oregon state laws and rules. 20 hours of career development training.
Pennsylvania	Does Not Meet	Pennsylvania State Board of Barber Examiners	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/BarberExaminers/Pages/default.aspx	717-783-3402	Must either have had a minimum of 5 years of experience as a licensed barber in a licensed shop or must be a barber manager who has trained for 1250 hours under a licensed barber teacher in a licensed barber school as a teacher trainee. Must be a high school graduate or equivalent. State Board examination required which consists of theory and practical. A barber teacher is qualified, without the need for additional licensure, to perform the functions of a barber teacher, barber manager or barber.

Puerto Rico	Meets	Examination Board of Barbers and Barber Stylists	https://pr.pcshq.com/?page=barberosyestillistasenbarberia,PRbarbers-licenseinfo	787-722-2122 ext. 4308	Major requirements for new license: be 18 or older, certified completion of a barber's course or two year apprenticeship, passage of theory and practical exams, payment of \$25, have no penal record, have no outstanding child support debt, membership issued by the College of Barbers and Stylist Barbers of Puerto Rico. Barber Must be at least 18 years of age. Must have a high school diploma or equivalent (G.E.D.). 1500 classroom hours; or; 24 months of Barber apprenticeship
Rhode Island	Meets	Rhode Island Board of Barbering and Hairdressing	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225#section1	401-222-5960	1,000 hours of training
South Carolina	Meets	South Carolina Board of Barber Examiners	https://llr.sc.gov/bar/pub.aspx	803-896-4300	Upon application and payment of the required fee, a license to teach cosmetology may be issued by the board to any person who is currently licensed, and in good standing, as an instructor in a state that has a nationally endorsed examination; or who is a licensed cosmetologist who has practiced for at least two years in any other state and submits proof, satisfactory to the board, of having completed instructor training (750 hours) which is substantially equivalent to requirements of this state.
South Dakota	Meets	South Dakota Department of Labor & Regulation	https://dlr.sd.gov/barber/default.aspx	605-773-6193	Any person may qualify and be licensed by the state as an instructor for cosmetology upon application made to the state. The application shall be accompanied by satisfactory evidence that the applicant: possesses the required 1,000 hours; currently holds a valid cosmetologist license; has complied with any instructor education as prescribed (1,000 hours) or has at least one year of teaching experience as a licensed instructor from another state in cosmetology; and has passed an examination prescribed by the state. However, the applicant may receive the license conditionally, dependent on completing instructor education and passing the examination as prescribed by the commission. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 1,000 hours of training.
Tennessee	Meets	TN Department of Commerce & Insurance	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/license/individual/master-barber.html#:~:text=A%20tenth%2Dgrade%20education%20or,Tennessee%20Cosmetology%20License%20is%20valid.	615-741-2241	Hold a valid certificate of registration as a master barber, having been duly registered as a master barber for a period of at least three consecutive years and having completed a 300 hour instructor training program at a board certified barber school, and meets the education, continuing education, and examination requirements.
Texas	Meets	Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation: Barbering and Cosmetology	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/barbering-and-cosmetology/	512-463-6599	A person who holds a barber practitioner license may provide instruction in any service the license authorizes the person to perform. The law does not provide for an instructor license.
U.S. Virgin Islands	Meets	Government of the U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	https://dlca.vi.gov/_new/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/	340-693-8036	Barber Instructors are required to hold a Barber License, and submit two professional letters of endorsement by two registered barbers, as well as a letter of good character, required health card with Barbering listed, and location of commercial place of business submitted on company letterhead before submitting an application for endorsement.
Utah	Meets	Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing	https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/apply-for-a-license/cosmetologist-barber/	801-530-6628	Provide satisfactory documentation of completion of: an instructor training program conducted by a licensed or recognized school and with a minimum of 400 hours or the equivalent number of credit hours; on-the-job instructor training conducted by a licensed instructor at a licensed or recognized school with a minimum of 400 hours or the equivalent number of credit hours; or a minimum of 3,000 hours of experience as a cosmetologist/barber; and meet the examination requirement established by rule. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 400 hours of training and work experience.
Vermont	Meets	Vermont Secretary of State Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation: Barbers & Cosmetologists	https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/	802-828-1505	Have three (3) full-time years of experience or possess sufficient teacher education and experience to permit the board to determine that the instructor applicant's background is equal to those of a practitioner with three years of experience; be licensed in the profession under these rules which they teach; have passed an instructor's examination approved by the board; and take a minimum of 24 hours of professional education approved by the board per licensing period. Must be licensed in a state with similar requirements.
Virginia	Does Not Meet	Virginia Board for Barbers and Cosmetology	http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber	804-367-8590	Hold a current barber license. Complete adult learning course, offered exclusively in-state.

Washington	Meets	Washington State Department of Licensing	https://www.barber-schools.org/barber-license/washington-barber-board	360-664-6626	Have a current Washington cosmetologist, barber, manicurist, esthetician, hair designer, or master esthetician license before enrolling in an instructor program. Graduate from a state-licensed school with the 500 minimum required hours.
West Virginia	Meets	West Virginia State Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	https://www.wvbbc.com/License-Services/How-To-Become-Licensed	304-558-2924	To obtain an instructor certification, the applicant must complete the following: Pass 16 credit hours through Milady or Pivot Point's online instructor training. Pass the NIC Instructor Written Examination by a minimum scaled score of 80.00. The administration of the Computer Based Testing (CBT) written examination applications are processed by D.L. Roope Administrations Inc. and are administered at Iso-Quality Testing centers. Pass the West Virginia State Law Examination by a minimum scaled score of 80.00. The administration of the Computer Based Testing (CBT) West Virginia State Law examination applications are also processed by D.L. Roope Administrations Inc. and are administered at Iso-Quality Testing centers. Complete the application for Instructor Certification and submit to the West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists ("Board").
Wisconsin	Meets	Department of Safety and Professional Services	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Barber/Default.aspx	608-266-2112	Complete 2,000 hours of practice as a licensed barber. Complete 150 training hours of instructor training approved by the Department (Wis. Stat. § 440.63(3)(b) 2).
Wyoming	Meets	Wyoming Board of Barbering Examiners	https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/barber-information	307-777-8572	Must have graduated from an instructor program with equal or greater hour requirements (500 hours), or have equal or greater study in teaching from outside a cosmetology school, or a combination of training and work history that is equal or greater than Wyoming. Must have passed a board-administered theory and practical examination. Must be licensed in a state that requires at least 500 hours of training.